Boone County Purchasing

5551 S. Tom Bass Road
Columbia, MO 65201
Phone: (573) 886-4392
Fax: (573) 886-4390

Liz Palazzolo, CPPO, C.P.M.
Senior Buyer

MEMORANDUM
TO: Boone County Commission
FROM: Liz Palazzolo, Senior Buyer
DATE: May 15, 2025
RE: Award Contract C000982 from Cooperative Contract 092722-AXN for
Conducted Energy Weapons with Axon Enterprises for the Boone County
Sherift’s Office

Purchasing requests approval for the award of contract CO00982 from contract 092722-
AXN established by Sourcewell as a cooperative contract for the purchase of Conducted
Energy Weapons, related accessories and supplies with some support service with Axon
Enterprises, Inc. of Scottsdale, Arizona. Purchases will be made by the Boone County
Sheriff’s Office.

The contract period will run May 01, 2025 through November 21, 2026. There is one (1)
one-year renewal option available.

This is a Term and Supply contract for the Sheriff’s Office. Payments will reference this
coding:

e 1251 — General Fund Sheriff Operations/92300 — Replacement Machinery &
Equipment: $15,000.00 budgeted for 2025;

e 1255 — General Fund Detention Operations/92300 - Replacement Machinery &
Equipment: $1,500.00 budgeted for 2025;

e 1251 General Fund Sheriff Operations /23201 — Ammunition (Less-Lethal):
$14,000.00 is budgeted for 2025;

e 1255 — General Fund Detention Operations/23201 — Ammunition (Less Lethal):
$7,330.00 is budgeted for 2025.
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